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e issue public service announcements
to discourage discrimination.

The Commission invites any
individual who is eligible to be
appointed a member of the Nebraska,
Hawaii, or California Advisory
Committee covered by this notice to
send a letter of interest and a resume to
the respective address above.

Dated: March 3, 2016.

David Mussatt,

Chief, Regional Programs Unit.

[FR Doc. 201605193 Filed 3-8-16; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 6335-01-P

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
Foreign-Trade Zones Board
[S-02—2016]

Approval of Expanded Subzone
Status; Black & Decker (U.S.) Inc.,
Subzone 243A, Rialto and Fontana,
California

On January 14, 2016, the Executive
Secretary of the Foreign-Trade Zones
(FTZ) Board docketed an application
submitted by the City of Victorville,
California, grantee of FTZ 243,
requesting expanded subzone status
subject to the existing activation limit of
FTZ, on behalf of Black & Decker (U.S.)
Inc., in Rialto and Fontana, California.

The application was processed in
accordance with the FTZ Act and
Regulations, including notice in the
Federal Register inviting public
comment (81 FR 3100, January 20,
2016). The FTZ staff examiner reviewed
the application and determined that it
meets the criteria for approval. Pursuant
to the authority delegated to the FTZ
Board’s Executive Secretary (15 CFR
Sec. 400.36(f)), the application to
expand Subzone 243A is approved,
subject to the FTZ Act and the Board’s
regulations, including Section 400.13,
and further subject to FTZ 243’s 2,000-
acre activation limit.

Dated: March 3, 2016.
Andrew McGilvray,
Executive Secretary.
[FR Doc. 2016-05288 Filed 3—8—16; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 3510-DS-P

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
Bureau of Industry and Security

Amended Temporary Denial Order

Ribway Airlines Company Limited, 54
Kairaba Avenue, Kanifing Municipality,
WRC, The Gambia

John Edward Meadows, 50 St. Leonards
Road, Bexhill on Sea, East Sussex, TN40
1JB, United Kingdom

Jeffrey John James Ashfield, 50 St. Leonards
Road, Bexhill on Sea, East Sussex, TN40
1JB, United Kingdom

morejet Ltd., 60 Brackendale Road,
Bournemouth, BH8 9HZ, United Kingdom,
and Castle Malwood, Minstead, Lyndhurst,
Hampshire, SO43 7PE, United Kingdom

Stefan Piotr Kondak, a/k/a Stefan Peter
Kondak, 150 Broadway, Bournemouth,
Dorset, BH6 4EC, United Kingdom, and 60
Brackendale Road, Bournemouth, BH8
9HZ, United Kingdom

Castle Malwood, Minstead, Lyndhurst,
Hampshire, SO43 7PE, United Kingdom

AC AVIATIE UK Limited, f/k/a Bin Vali
Aviation Limited, 50 St. Leonard’s Road,
Bexhill On Sea, East Sussex, TN40 1]B,
United Kingdom
Respondents.

Pursuant to Section 766.24 of the
Export Administration Regulations (the
“Regulations” or “EAR”),? I hereby
grant the request of the Office of Export
Enforcement (“OEE”) to modify the
January 19, 2016 Order Temporarily
Denying the Export Privileges of Ribway
Airlines Company Limited, John
Edward Meadows, Jeffrey John James
Ashfield, Af-Aviation Limited, and
Andy Farmer, as I find it necessary to
amend this temporary denial order
(“TDO”) to add three parties and also to
remove two parties named in the TDO
as issued on January 19, 2016.

I find it necessary in order to prevent
an imminent violation of the
Regulations and the TDO to add the
following persons as respondents:
morejet Ltd., 60 Brackendale Road,

Bournemouth, BH8 9HZ, United Kingdom
Castle Malwood, Minstead, Lyndhurst,

Hampshire, SO43 7PE, United Kingdom
Stefan Piotr Kondak, a/k/a Stefan Peter

Kondak, 150 Broadway, Bournemouth,

Dorset, BH6 4EC, United Kingdom
60 Brackendale Road, Bournemouth, BH8

9HZ, United Kingdom

Castle Malwood, Minstead, Lyndhurst,
Hampshire, SO43 7PE, United Kingdom

AC AVIATIE UK Limited, f/k/a Bin Vali
Aviation Limited, 50 St. Leonard’s Road,
Bexhill On Sea, East Sussex, TN40 1]B,
United Kingdom
I also find based upon OEE’s request

and evidence obtained by OEE after

issuance of the TDO on January 19,

1The EAR are currently codified at 15 CFR parts

730-774 (2015). The EAR issued under the Export
Administration Act of 1979, as amended 50 U.S.C.
4601-4623 (Supp. Il 2015 (available at http://
uscode.house.gov) (“EAA” or the “Act”). Since
August 21, 2001, the Act has been in lapse and the
President, through Executive Order 13222 of August
17, 2001 (3 CFR, 2001 Comp. 783 (2002)), which
has been extended by successive Presidential
Notices, the most recent being that of August 7,
2015 (80 FR 48,223 (Aug. 11, 2015)) has continued
the Regulations in effect under the International
Emergency Economic Powers Act (50 U.S.C. 1701,
et seq. (2006 & Supp. IV 2010)).

2016, that the following parties should

be removed from the TDO:

AF-Aviation Limited, Sebring House, 4
Newbridge Drive, Wolverhampton, WV6
ODF, United Kingdom

Andy Farmer, Sebring House, 4 Newbridge
Drive, Wolverhampton, WV6 ODF, United
Kingdom

I. Procedural History

On January 19, 2016, I signed the
TDO, denying for 180 days the export
privileges of Ribway Airlines Company
Limited (“Ribway Airlines”), John
Edward Meadows, Jeffrey John James
Ashfield, Af-Aviation Limited, and
Andy Farmer (Af-Aviation’s director).
The TDO was issued ex parte pursuant
to Section 766.24(a), and went into
effect upon issuance on January 19,
2016. The TDO was published in the
Federal Register on January 26, 2016. 81
FR 4251 (Jan. 26, 2016).

The TDO issued based upon evidence
presented by OEE concerning an
attempt to ferry or reexport two Boeing
737 aircraft, with manufacturer serial
numbers 26444 and 26458, respectively,
from Romania to Iran without the U.S.
Government authorization required by
Sections 742.8 and 746.7 of the EAR.2
As discussed further below, since the
TDO issued on January 19, 2016, OEE
has obtained evidence regarding the
involvement of moreJet Ltd., Stefan
Piotr Kondak (moreJet Ltd.’s director
and co-founder), and AC AVIATIE UK
Limited in the attempted reexport of the
aircraft to Iran.

II. Temporarily Denying Export
Privileges

A. Legal Standard

Pursuant to Section 766.24(b) of the
Regulations, BIS may issue an order
temporarily denying a Respondent’s
export privileges upon a showing that
the order is necessary in the public
interest to prevent an “imminent
violation” of the Regulations. 15 CFR
766.24(b)(1). “A violation may be
‘imminent’ either in time or degree of
likelihood.” 15 CFR 766.24(b)(3). BIS
may show “either that a violation is
about to occur, or that the general
circumstances of the matter under
investigation or case under criminal or
administrative charges demonstrate a
likelihood of future violations.” Id. As
to the likelihood of future violations,
BIS may show that “the violation under
investigation or charges is significant,
deliberate, covert and/or likely to occur
again, rather than technical or negligent

2Both Boeing 737s are subject to the EAR and are
classified under Export Control Classification
Number (“ECCN”’) 9A991.b and are controlled for
anti-terrorism reasons.
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